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CLANSMEN’S CREST—A TOWER EMBATTLED (Argent.)
MOTTO—VIRTUE MINE HONOUR

ORIGIN OF NAME —MAC GILLE-EDIN (Son of the servant of John.)
BADGE—CROWBERRY

WAR CRIES—BAS NO BEATHA (Death or life.)
FEAR EILE AIRSON EACHAINN (Another for Hector.)

PIPE MUSIC—THE MACLEAN'S MARCH J
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"a Castle of Duart accupies a

high c¢liff on the coast ol ~ull
overlooking thes mainland and the
Islands of Mull, Tiree and Coll.

The ancisent castle was a tower
with walls of enormous thickness.
In-more recent years two build-
ings with connecting walls were
added to form an oblong square
¢f 170 X 72 feet.

Fros a very remnote period this
was the home of the Tlan Gillasan,
later to be known as the Clan
MagcLean of Duart.

“he Castle is presently occupied
by the 27th. Chief of the Clan

3ir Charles Hector Fitzroy Maclean.

S3ir Charles

Irene lipbercsa John F. vcLesan
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(=2 tartan is
documentary =svidence.
of Duart received a charter for the lands
of Merrabolsadh of Islay in 1527.
The perpetual lease payment was 60 =21lls of
clack and green colours,

winich descripes the MacLean hunting tartan.

cloth of white,

zrey,

the oldest

for which there
Hector MacLean, heir

Thirty years later when the lands wers
zranted to Rory MacKenzie of Coigeach the
cloth was described as white, black and
but when the lands were ret
the MacLeans in 1630 the colours again
described the hunting tartan. The charter
prics per ell was eightpence,

urned to

The dress tartan is predominantly red.
‘he hunting tartan is predominatly gresen.
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W EAREY. DATESIN SCOTTISH HISTORY &

55 BC-= Julius Caesar landed in Britain.
80 AD- Julius Agricola invaded what is
now known as 3cotland.

84-~ - Mons Graupius

121--- Hadrian's wall,

1329--- Antonine's wall (Graham's Dyke)
209==- Campaign of Severos.

501--- Scots settle in Argyll.

The Dalriadic was settled in Argyll by
Fergus, son of Erc with his brothers Lorn
and Angus. The land was divided among four
tribes-the Cinel Gabran, Cinel Comgall
(descendents of Grandsons of Fergus), the
2inel Lorn, and Cinel Angus (descendents
of brothers of rFergus). King Aiden of
Dalriada died in 606AD.

It is believed that (Gillean was descended
from the Kings of Dalriada through King
Lorn's grandson €inel Baoden of Morven.
The Clan scattered through the Western
Isles from Rum to lslay. Duart Castle,
built around 1225, became the Clan Geat

1he Betons, or in Gaelic, the
13iHacBheatha were hereditary

i1 Sennachies* of the Macleans, and
i were of Irish descent (O0'Neil). /[Z#
They assert the surname Maclean v
was originally MacGilleain from a
famous Celtic warrior of the 13%th
century, Gilleain-Nan-Tuagh, or
Gilleathain Na Tuaidth, Gillean
of the Battle Axe, the son of Jerath.
With his Clan he fought at the Battle of

¥Sennachie-one skilled in ancient or remote history, a reciter of
tal#s, a bard among Highlanders relating traditions of the clans,
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Largs (1265) against King Haaken of Norway
to assert the sovereigntyof King Alexander
the Third over the Western Isles.

Gilleain's great Grandson Ian Dhu settled
in Mull and he had two sons- Lachlan

Lubanach, progenitor of the MacLeans of
Duart, and Eachan (Hector) progenitor of
the Wac Laines of Lochbule. Charles, son of
Hector, formed 'MacLeans of the North' on
the Isle of Coll and attached to the Clan
Chattan. |

The MacLeans of Duart had been supporters
of the MacDougalls of Lorn but in 1367
Lachlan married Margaret, daughter of John,
rirst Lord of the Isles. He received a
Charter for Duart Castle in 1390, and other
Royal Castles off the Isle of Mull. He
became Steward of the Lord of the Isles,
and Baillie of Tiree. Xachan (Hector)
received the lands of Lochbuie from his
brother's father-in-law.

The MacLeans became very powerful and their
territory included the Isles of Mull, Tiree,
Islay, Jura, 3carba, and on the malnland
Morvern, Lochaber, and Knapdale. The four
main branches were Duart Ardgour, Coll

and Lochbuie.

Red Hector of the Battles acting as Comdr.
for the Lord of the Isles was killed with
his brother Lachlan in 1411 at the Battle
of Harlaw. As a result much of their land
was forfeited by Klng James 1 but by 1493
Hector of Duart recieved confirmation of
land previously held in 1390 by a Charter
from King James 1V,

A descendant of Hector, Johnqogrof Lochbuie
actually recieved the Charter. He was Kkilled
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with two of his sons in a feud with the
MacLeans of Duart. The surviving son
Murdoch Gear MacLaine, an infant, was taken
to safety in Ireland leaving his estates to
the mercy of the MacLeans. However, on
reaching manhood, Murdoch returned with ten
Irishmen and galned admittance to Lochbuie
with the help of his nurse who recognised
him by a mole on his neck. He captured the

Castle and soon became master of his estates
as well,

A pitched battle followed at a place between
Lochbuie and Grulin where the MacLeans of
Duart were defeated. Returning from the
battle Murdoch came across the MacLeans
asleep and when the leader awoke he found
his hair pinned to the ground by a dirk he
recognised as belonglng to Murdoch. The two
families were friends from that time on.

Murdoch's son John Mor., an expert swordsman
appeared in Edinburgh and killed a famous
Italian fencer who had challenged all -

of Scotland.

The MacLeans still supported the MacDonalds
and on the Lord of the Isles council of 17
at least a third were MacLeans of Duart,
Lochbuie, Torloisk, Coll, Ardgour and
Kingairloch. As the 1nf1uence of the
MacDonalds faded, the' power of the bampbells
increased.

Lachlan Cattanach MacLean married Lady
Elizabeth, daughter of Archibald Campbell,
Earl of Argyll sister of the Duke of
Argyll. The Earl and Hector MacLean were
killed at the Battle of Flodden in 1513%,

Lachlan, resolving to get rid of his wife
left her on a rock between Lismore and Mull
at low tide. However,1she was rescued by a



passing boat and delivered to her brother's
house. In 1593 while visiting Edinburgh
Lachlan was assassinated in his beéed by

Elizabeth's brother, Sir John Campbell of
Calder.

In 1556 Hector MacLean of Duart with others
signed a bond of Manrent (vassalage) to
George, BEarl of Huntly, but in 1579 he
complained to council that Lachlan MacLean
had captured his castle, and destroyed its
furnishings. Presumably, this Lachlan was
the son of Lachlan Cattanach. Between 1579
and 1581 he was in constant trouble. His
wife was protected from him, he carried on
a feud with MacDonald of Duyvag, was accused
of beheading Hector Maclean of Allanson, of
imprisoning Donald MacLean in Carnbulg and
of directing the murder of nine men and two
women on the Isles of Gigha.

™ John Garbh MacLean of Coll, son of the man
with whom Lachlan was at feud, lived until
the first year of Charles 1's Reign. He was
a composer of music and played the harp.

In spite of his early escapades Lachlan Mor
was Knighted and fought at the Battle of
Glenlivat in 1594.

The MacDonalds infiltrated Islay and Jura
menacing trade between Scotland and Ireland.
A bitter feud developed leading tc the
Clan battle at Lochgruinard against the
MacDonalds of Islay. Lachlan Mor with 80
principal men of his Clan and 200 soldiers
were killed. His son Lachlan Barrack with
other survivors escaped to their boats.
The Battle of Benbigger followed where the

"™ MacDonalds were almost cut off by the
MacLeans and two other Clans under orders
from James V1,

|
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The Castle was taken by the Campbells(Crown
representative) in 1604 due to unpaid rent.
Peace was achieved by signing the 'Statutes
of Iona. Chiefs of the four Clan divisions

appeared annually before a Privy Council.

In 1632 Lachlan was created a Baronet of
Nova Scotia by Charles 1, and fought under
Montrose at Inverlochy in 1645. He died in
1649, and was succeeded by his son Hector
who fought in the Battle of Inverkeithing
in 1651 where 500 MacLeans were killed by
. the troops of Oliver Cromwell. In this
battle the Clan Chief Sir Hector “acLean
was killed. When he was hard pressed by the
enemy seven brothers went successively to
his defence. All were killed. As one fell

the next came up crying 'FEAR EILE AIRSON
EACHAINN'- Another for Hector.

From 1648 the MacLeans supported the King
but the Campbells continued to harass the
young Chiefs of the Clan. Most of the land
had been taken but the MacLeans supported
Dundee at the battle of Killierankie in
1680, and joined the Earl of Mar in 1715.

In 1745 the Macleans joined the Lachlans
to form a regiment under Charles MacLean
of Drummin. The regiment under command of
Duke of Perth, Lord James Drummond
appeared at Culloden Moor.

When Prince Charles Edward Stewart decided
to fight for his father's throne he re-
turned to the Highlands from France with
seven men, and a small force of Highland
and Irish troops. They set out for London
and scattered a small government force near
Edinburgh. They got as far south as Derby.

Then, unwisely counselled,the half-starved
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Clansmen met the troops -
of the Duke of Cumber-
land on Culloden Moor,

© miles from Inverness.
The Clans, on foot, met
English cannons and
cavalry charges. It was
a bloody battle soon to
become a massacre in

the afternoon of April 16, 1746.

Lachlan, and his son Lachlan were both
killed. Charles,upon hearing from his
wounded son Alan that his son Lachlan had
been killed, with sword in hand,charged

the English line while others were falling
back. Of 180 MacLeans in Charles' regiment
only 38 survived. Sir Hector, Clan Chief
‘was imprisoned in London for two years,

then taken to Italy. Died in Paris in 1750,

The MacLeans were virtually landless and
chiefless. An Act of Parliament in 1746
forced the Highlanders to surrender their
arms and stop wearing any form of Highland
dress. This Act was repealed in 1782.

In 1761 Capt. Allan “acLean of Torloisk
raised the 114th. Foot (Royal Highland
Volunteers). They saw no action but furn-
ished recruits for other Regiments going.
to North America.In 1783 Sir Allan claimed
and recieved the land of Brolass on Mull.
A few Chiefs became' landowners but they
were gradually evicted and dispersed.

In 1900 the ruins of Duart Castle were
recovered, and in 1912 3ir Fitzroy MacLean,
“ 26th, Chief of the Clan was restored at the
- age of /7. He died at the age of 102 in 1936.
His grandson Sir Charles MacLean of Duart
is now Clan Chief.

;



MCLEAN FAMILY HISTORY

. Mcleans, Dumfries, Scotland to EiImsley Twp. Canada

@ Research has not revealed the date

WEE or reason for the change from MacLean

to McLean. Family records in Scotland

i show McLean, as do documents signed by
famlly members emlgratlng to Canada. It is
therefore accepted that the spelling is McLean,

ChapelFanﬂ.DunscomePaﬁsh.ScoHand

he Clan MacLean with headquarters at Duart
=2y Castle, Isle of Mull, were Highlanders.
However, after various battles leav1ng the Clan
'virtually landless and chiefless', many
families sought their living where they could
find it. At the beginning of this story the
McLean family lived in the Lowlands of Scotland
on Chapel Farm, Dunscore Parish. Chapel TFarm
is about two miles from Dunscore in a glen
called 'Glen Esslin', located about nine miles
North of Dumfries. It is a fairly lonely place
and not rich for farming. It is rather hilly
and mainly used for sheep farming. It is how-
ever, very historical and known as the land of

the Covanenters. Much blood was shed there for
the right to worship in their own way.

Research at this time, 1932, shows our earliest
ancestor to be William McLean, living for many
years at Chapel Farm, Dunscore. He was born in_
1747, He married Janet Huddleston and raised

a family of seven sons and two daughters named;
William, John, Thomas, Robert, David, Alexander,
James, Janet and Margaret. It was while living
at Chapel Farm that son John was educated at
Wallace Hall Academy which is about nine miles
from Dunscore. Wallace Hall is still in exist-
ence and regarded as a good school for higher
education.
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He became Doctor John McLean, Surgeon, Royal

~ Navy. It was unusual in those days for sons of
farmers to receive more than a basic education.
Ihe McLeans apparently held education in high
regard and were affluent enough to give at
least one son an unusually good education.

f"’ﬂ

*!I

Wﬁf 't some time prior to 1824, the family
I&JﬂJg =) moved to Longbridgemuir Farm, about nine

Longbridgemuir Farm, Ruthwell Parish,Dumfriesshire

miles south of Dumfries. The farm was part of
Comlogan- istate and belonged to the Earl of
Mansfield, as did the whole of Ruthwell Parish
until 1975. The present larl disposed of the
farms in 1975 due to death taxes on his

father's estate., Nearby is Comlogzan Castle
of no historic value.

Front view of Long-
bridzemuir Farm

ovarlookling pasture,
~aors and a glinpse
of Solway F“irth.
famous for priza
cattles and sheep,

Azar visw shows lans

0 main road which }

l2ads to Ruthwell,

- two miles away. The
Jel2ans wers evidentls

senents on this =sfata,
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The McLean family are believed to have
been tenant farmers and as such occupied

~ the Longbridgemuir farmhouse. This lovely
stone building with what appears to be a
slate roof is standing and occupied today.
It is a lovely countryside and excellent
farming land. Their =esmigration to Canada
was probably caused by the lure of owning
land and escaping heavy taxes.

suanding in the village church this
Sine S5th. century RFunic Creoss is 18
ft. hizh and has carved upon it the
'in0d Lay'or'Dr=zam of the Cross'.
'nese Hunic characters rspresent the
2arliest «nown phrases in the Znglish
langusage.

The Rytteacell Cross LN

William Mclean, the father, died at
Longbridgemuir Farm. His grave has been
located in the churchyard at Ruthwell.
P The beautiful and historic Ruthwell
Mount Kedar Church contains the Runic

Cross. Famous people from all over the
world come to see this Cross.

12
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Uld soubstones in
church of Ruthwell,
“ount Kedar Church.
Cctober 5, 1278.

"Iin memory of William
MeLean, Longbridgsmuir
who died the 27th. of
June 1824, Aged 77 yrs.

The above stone 1s the last resting place
of our founding father, William McLean.
His wife Janet, seven sons and two
daughters emigrated by stages to Canada.

: Emigration of Janet Huddleston Mclean and Family
i he following narrative describes the

< emigration of Janet's family members,

i3 homes established in Canada, marriages,
chlldren and known gravesites. All generations,
whether Canadian or American born, appear on

the master chart p.#49which is as accurate and
complete as ressarch can provide at this time.

13



B Thomas Mclean 1792-1851

Ythomas was. the first to come to Canada.
=4 Records show him as a stone mason fron
Dunscore Parish, Dumfries Co.,vscotland. He left
left home on Tune 24, 1815 and disembarked at
Quebec Sept.l5, 1815. He came to Canada on the

ship Atlas, the largest of the four ships
leaving Glasgow for Canada in July and August.
The Atlas was the first to sail, leaving on

July 11, 1815 with 242 passengers, under the
command of Captain Turnbull.

On board with Thomas was Archibald Morrison,

a ship-carpenter from Glasgow, Scotland. The
two settled side by side on Con. 6, Lot 23,
Elmsley Twp. Thomas on the west half and Archie
on the Fast half. Thomas received his location
ticket #45 on April 23, 1816. Archie received
his ticket #44. The land where Thomas settled
changed hands later among the brothers, but
has remained to this day in the ownership of
the McLeans. By the spring of 1817 Thomas and
Archie had each built a house 29X22 feet on
their lots. |

In 1824 the Crown granted Thomas 100 acres
(all of NW half of lot 23). Morrison lived on
the other half until it became the Coutts
homestead. Thomas so0ld his land to brother
William but by 1829 the property was deeded
to Dr. John, to his son William J., to his son
John F., to his son Thomas N. and to his son
and present owner Ian. (Great, Great Grandson).
Thomas moved to what:is locally known as the
Scotch Line, concession 1, Bathurst Twp. and
con. 10 Burgess Twp. Sometime in 1818 Thomas
married Janet Ritchie. Janet's father John
settled on lot 10 Ea%t, con. J. Bathurst at
the same time. The Ritchies came from Fintry
Parish, Scotland. The family of Thomas McLean
and Janet follows. {

14



Conc. |Lot| Twp.
Janet Dec.?27 1318 6 23| Elmsley
Jean Dec.2?7 1820 6 25| Elmsley
Ann Dec., 20 1822 6 25| Elmsley
Mary* sept. 50 1824 1 14 | Bathurst
William** Nov. 2 1826 1 10| Bathurst
‘BEliza Jan. 10 1829 10 4 [ EImsley
John Jan. 6 1331 1 1%]| Bathurst
Mary Bee May 10 1832 1 14| Bathurst
Thomas 3ryce|June 2 1834 1 14| Bathurst

*Died Mar 13 183C age 6. Craig St. Cem. Perth
**Ritchie homestead
It i1s recorded that Thomas bought his final
home lot 14, con. 1, Bathurst 100 acres
from John [McLaren, the original owner for
90 pounds. This farm was successively owned
by McLaren, McLean, Elliott and Gilbert
Wwilson. It is now owned by a Polish Scientist
- from Ottawa. Thomas ,did not build a home.
However, one building remaining on the final
farm he occupied is worthy of mention.

A log school house, the second school in

- Lanark County, was built in 1818 at the
corner of the Scotch Line and Allan's Mills
sideroad. ''he log school was built on the

right-of-way and was used until the present
school was built in 1856.

During Thomas' lifetime it was known as the
'"McLean Schoolhouse' and he was a trustee
at the time of his death.

The school was moved in 13858 to the McLean
farm having been bought for 16 pounds. The
building still stands and was used by Gilbert
W#ilson as a pig houée and workshop. “hen
Thomas died in 1851 his son Thomas Bryce

sold the farm to Wayter Elliott in 1859.

It was sold to Gilbert Wilson in 1366.

Elmsley Twp.was divided into N.and S.in 1842
15
l




; Wi\liamecLean

'illiam MclLean, elder brother of Thomas,

i came to Canada on board the Trafalgar
arriving on July 31, 1817. He settled on lot

3, conc. 6 Burgess on March 16, 1818. His first
marriage was to Ellen Rudsdale, in some places
recorded as Helenora Rudsdale. Ellen's father,
married to Fanny Plews,was a native of Clayton,

Yorkshire, England. The Rudsdale family below:
Peter died in infancy

William m. McKerracher Mary m. Davidson
Ellen McLean Emma Robertson
Ann Pounder Eliza Motherwell
Jane Noonan Sophia Whelan

William and Ellen had two sons and three
daughters: William Richard 1827-1909
Frances 1829-1891 Janet 183%1-1910
Ann 183%3%-1901 John Charles 183%6-1922

On Nov.1ll, 1837 Ellen Rudsdale McLean, mother
of the family, met her death by accident.
William was erecting a log shed and was drawing
up the end of a log with her help. She was
pushing from below when her feet slipped on
the frozen ground and she fell striking her
head on a stone. William came down to assist
her but the log they were working with rolled
down striking her on the head. Rev. Bell who
conducted her funeral writes that '"her friends
were not called to sorrow as those who have
no hope, for she was not only an industrious
wife but a pious and good woman".

Her bereft husband was left with the care of
five children, and facing winter. By March
1838 William had found Elizabeth McKay willing
to marry him and take care of the children.

_ §16



The following excerpt from Rev. Bell's diary:
"On the 29th day of march, 1838 I married by
special license from Lt.-Covernor, william
McLean to Elizabeth McKay, both of the Town-
ship of Elmsley, John McLean Esqg.and Robert
McLean as witnesses....signed the certificate
«oseWilliam Bell, Minister".

William moved to lot 27, conc.5, Elmsley and

it was there that at least some of his first®
second family were born (John Charles of the

first in 1836 and Mary of the second in 1841l).
The children of William and Elizabeth were as
follows:

Mary Bie (Mary)- March 8, 1842,lot 27, conc. 5
Hugh (infant)- Sept. 11, 1843, lot 27, conc. ©
Eleanor Ross (Ellen)- May 12, 1844

Elizaveth Jane Ross (Elizabeth)-June 27,1846
Sarah (infant)- Sept. 4, 1847

Jean (infant)

Isabella Margaret (Isobel)- Nov. 11, 1852

By 1843 William and Elizabeth had moved to
lot 27, conc, © Elmsley and built the lovely
stone house pictured below.

View of frons
af hame from
boat, late 13381,
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At one time it had a rough cast finish (similar
to stucco). This has been removed and the stone
work cleaned to show its original beauty. Present

" owners have added the balcony which now crosses

the front. The home was sold to Arthur Hughes who
married Mary McLean, daughter of William's second
marriage. It was then sold to Henry McVeety whose
family, George and then Ferguson, lived there
untilthe farm was sold to Pat Miraw.However, the
‘McVeetys retained land adjacent to the house,
known as McVeety's Point, and built homes for
themselves there. '

2 Uanet Huddleston McLean, Mother of the Family

M anet came to Canada accompanied by one

c daughter arriving in 1827. The mother and
daughter were the only cabin passengers on the
boat. Janet earned herself a special place in the
hearts of the family by bringing with her a
treasured possession, a grandfather clock.The
works of the clock were wrapped in her petti-
coat for the crossing.

It is an eight-day clock bearing in bold lebLters
across the face the name of the makers "McGIBBON
DUMFRs". It has two massive stone or lead weights
which are each wound to the top weekly with a
large key. In the course of the week, the weights
come down slowly on their pulleys. It strikes
loudly every hour and shows the date of the month.
According to records McGibbon of Dumfries were
making clocks around 1787. They were probably
Just a family, clockmaker and his son, working
from their house. Such crafts have long since
disappeared. The clock kept in good order still
tells the time in the home of Janet's great,
great granddaughter, Ruby McLean Imeson. |

Janet made her home with her son William in the

stone house on lot 27,conc.6 Elmsley Township

overlooking Rideau Lake. Her grave is in Craig St.
18
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Cemetery, Perth, Ontario
beside that of her son, Dr.
John and her son William's
first wife Ellen Rudsdale
McLean. e e

4illiam MclLean Longbridgemoor Ruthwell
Scotland who died at Elmsley Augz.23 1837

When the news of her death
travelled back to Scotland,
a notice appeared in the
Dumfries Courier, Nov. 15,
183%37. It referred to the
death of Mrs. Janet McLean
Aug.24, 1837, Elmsley,
Upper Canada, widow of the
late William McLean many
years of the Chapel Farm
of Dunscore.

Reference was also made

cf her son Dr. John Mclean
R.N. Surgeon retired of
Perth, Elmsley, native of
Dunscore and educated at
Wallace Hall Academy.
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Robert, David and Alexander

J[}54§§ihe date of emigration of the above

~ '“‘”'brothers is not known, or the ships

on which they sailed. David was in Canada

as early as July 22,1823, the date on which
he acquired his land. A Certificate in family
papers shows that Robert was raised to Master
Mason in the Masonic Lodge of St. Ruth of
Ruthwell in 1824. An indenture shows him
buying land in Canada Nov. 24, 1825, Dates

of emigration for David is assumed as 1822
and Robert 1825,

The two brothers entered a partnership on

lot 22, conc.?7, Elmsley and established a
home which remained in the McLean family
until 1975. It was sold to Stuart Douglas

and subsequently to Ken Coutts in 1981.

There is evidence that Robert took possession
of land in Burgess Twp. but it is not known
if he built on it.

Less is known about Alexander. He is shown
on the census of 1838, as living with his
brothers on lot 22, conc.?7, Elmsley.

The home of David and Robert McLean was very
close to that established by Dr. John. They
seemed to be in close contact, as evidenced
by documents signed for each other. William's
home was about three miles from Dr. John's
west on the north shore of Rideau Lake.

Robert did not marry. Somewhat late in life
David married Elizabeth Grierson but there
were no children. More will be told of David's
life as it affected the life of his nephew,
William Richard McLean, under the heading
"Descendants of William". Home of Robert

and David is shown.

LA
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|

|
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Homz of David and
rRovert “icLean

Lot 22,conc.?,
Elmsley Township.
Owned successively
oy their nephew
Wm. Richard MecLean
and his son Thomas
Melean. Thomas
shown lower left
driving teamn,.

fHome of Mcleans
18251975,

James MclLean

7j ames was the last of the brothers to
Zlcome to Canada.lIt is known that he came
from Dumfries to Canada about 1841 with his
wife and at least one daughter, Barbara, 13
years of age. Because Barbara married Peter

Mc Pherson and made her home near Oliver's
Ferry (Munsie Lane now known as the Rideau
Ferry Yacht Club road), more is known of her.
Other children were Margaret, Jane and William,

The descendants of Barbara McLean and Peter
McPherson to the extent known are shown below.

Barbara Melean
Peter !u‘:r_ Pherson

Jane Margaret Barbara Mary Ellen
John Mac Donald Hudson John Wilson Mark Hayward
| m 1864 ‘ Jessie 2 others
Barbara 1886~ : ; 5
J.C.McCreary Barbara James Bella Large Family
| mi9n
lean Alicia 1 7
GCeorge H.Parke Arthur  Peter  2boys
| m1940 4 sans

RunaldTCampbell Shirley Jean Maureen Gail
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{ Sisters Janet and Margaret

t 1s known that one sister accompanied
i her mother to Canada, but we are not sure

which. Janet McLean married Robert McLaren.
The marriage record reads "On 6 March, 1835
in the town of Perth, Robert McLaren, Cord-
wainer (shoemaker) and Janet McLean of the
Twp. of Elmsley in the District of Johnstown,
spinster, were married by licence in the pre-
oresence of James Templeton and Geo. Romanes

....Rev. Thos C. Wilson, Minister, St. Andrews
Church, Perth."

Though the above shows Robert McLaren to be
a shoemaker, there is reference also to his
being a distiller. Founded in 1831, the McLaren
Distillery produced '0Old Perth Malt' a highly
regarded whiskey, aged in wood rather than
peat as used in Scotland. John A., his son,
continued the business until his death near
the turn of the century. John A. Stewart was
the princpal heir and continued the operation
until the Temperance Act put him out of
business.

The buildings were razed
in 1916. The property became known as Stewart

Park and is today one of the most beautiful
Parks in Ontario.
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Stewart Park might have been the John A.
McLaren Park since it was the fortune amassed
by John A. McLaren, son of Janet McLean and
Robert McLaren which made it possible .

The transportation of kegs of whiskey from
the distillery is of interest. Barrels were
transported by wagon or sleigh from Perth to
the Rideau Lake for shipment elsewhere. The
warehouse where the whiskey was stored was
located on Stonehouse Point on the Lower
Rideau. The trip by the teamsters was not
always tedious. They carried a gimlet, or
small boring instruments to tap the barrel.
Having helped themselves to the warming
fluid they plugged up the hole and proceeded
on their way thus fortified.

Bottles from John A. McLaren Distillery shown
telow are now collector's items. His heir,
Stewart,formed a partnership with James Spalding
and continued the trade,

f ; e A McLas -
i s 5 R LS S ——
iy j : © FERTH MALT wige)
‘E S Gimlet shown
in foreground
is similar t©to
3. The tool used
! in dire medical
7 and survival

. Situations.

- _—
’ | ﬁj

John A. McLaren  John A. McLaren Establisned 1879

Perth fMalt Whiskey Distiller of the Mountain Dew
Perth, COnztario Original and S % 5 Whisxey
Genuine Perth Gld Scoteh
Malt “hiskey Spalding asnd Stewart
IJstablisned 1841 Distillers Perth
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{(From The Perth Courier of Oct. 11, 1940 p.7)
TWO INTERESTING VOLUMES ADDED TO THE PER?H MUSEU ===

'--~the following interesting letter recently received from
Dr. R. A. ticlean, of Rochester, N.Y. will doubtless be of interest to

Courier readers---

THE UMNIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER
COLLEGE OF ARI'S AND SCIENCE
DEPARIMENT OF CLASSICS
Rochester, N.Y. Sept. 21, 1940

Archie M. Campbell, Esqg.
Hdonorary Curator, Perth Museum, Inc.
-Perth, Ontario, Canada

Dear ¥r. Campbell:s

I apologize for not having answered sooner your very interesting
letter of the 4th inst. I thank you for the currency notes which you
enclosed in your letter, and also for the wealth of historical material
which you incorporated in your communication. I was much interested also
in the copies of the Perth Courier which you sent me under separate cover.
Of particular interest was the Centenary Courier and your "Perth "useum
Notes."”

Regarding the Hon. !‘alcolm Cameron, my relation to him is by
marriage only. My father's sister, Jessie liclean, was married to his son,
the Hon. NMalcolm Cameron, +'.P. for West liuron, and later Lt. Gov. of the
Morth-West Territories. '“here is a further marriage connection inasmuch
as my sister, Flora, was married to Judge “alcolm Graeham Cameron, ~.P.,
a grandson of the founder of the Perth Courier. Judge Cameron died a
few years ago and ‘'rs. Cameron lives in New York City. dith reference to
my grandfatner, Dr. John iclean, I cannot give you full particulars. But
this mucn I can submit. Before coming to Canada, he lived near Dumfries,
Scotland, as a physician was associated with a distinguished doctor,
Archibald Blacklock, of Dumfries, after whom my father wzs called
Archibald Blackblock ¥clean. Dr. Mclean later became a surgeon in the
Royal Navy and came to Canada in the year 1818 and settled in the town of
Perth about the year 1824, :

It was in Perth that my father was born and attended the public school,
later going to Queen's University. Owing therefore to my grandfather’'s
connection with Perth as well as my father's, I thought that you might be
interested in having a book which originally belonged to each. I am
sending you therefore a book entitled "tiamilton's Philosophy", inscribed
"Perth Public School, June , 1865, awarded to A. lticlean for proficiency
in Classics", and a book of my grandfather's, Dr. John i.clezn, entitled
"Nosographie Philosophie, etc.”, the latter volume may excite the curiosity
of some of your local physicians. As to the valuable educational work you
are doing in Perth and in a much wider community permit me to say a word.

I can best do so. by linking my own interest in the classics and the traditions
of the past by an early association with an environment which you have done

so much to create and foster in-the community of Perth. In my father's house
in South Elmsley was a miscellaneous gollection of my grandfather's books,
classical books of all sorts written in latin, Greek, french, Portugese,

etc., medical books, mostly written in Latin, Latin diaries, etc. My
curiosity over the contents of these books was aroused while I was a boy on

the farm attending the local public s¢hool. When I now look back over those
early years after a lapse of so many years, I feel fully convinced that the
work I am now doing in the University of Rochester, as a teacher of classics
and archeology, owes its first impulse to a boyhood curiosity in my grandfather's
books in our humble home in South Elmsley. The connection between the classics
and a museum whose mission it is to preserve the traditions of the past

is a close one. A museum such 2s you have in the town of Perth stands as 2
strong bulwark against some of the less ennobling factors which play too

great a part in this modern world in which we live. It keeps a record of
traditions which are worthy of being charished, and its educational value to
the community increases with the years.

I have not forgotten my expressed wish to become » member (life) of the
Pertn "useum. On that point you will hear from me before long.

Let me say in conclusion that it was a great pleasure to meet you on
my recent visit to the town of Perth.: I thank you for your many courtesies
and I hope that I may have the privilege again before long of seeing you ~nd
getting better acquainted with your riech storehouse of treasures.

Very sincerely,
- i (signed)
2% ! R. A. lLciean




MOTE--The two interesting old volumes mentioned by Professor

"cLean have
since been received and placed in the old book section of the historiecal
and pioneer department of the Perth 'iuseum.

N The older of the two,
bearing the book plate of the pioneer. Dr. Jonn “clean is entitled
""osograpnxe Philosophique, ou La ‘‘ethodie de L'Analyse Appllque a la
“edicine”, by Ph. Pinet of Paris and published in 1802. It is in French and
deals wzth “"Fievres" (fevers) and has 412 pages. The other book mentioned
in Dr. “clean's letter further serves to link this cultured family to
Perth-on-Tay and its famous public school. 1It's t1tle "Phllosophy of
Sir William :lamilton, Bart; Frofessor of Logic and ! etaphysics in Edinburgh
University”. Edited and arranged for the use of Amerlcan schools and
colleges...etc ---one cannot help wondering now many primary school

students of today would be able to digest and enjoy a prize of such ~n
advanced and substantial nature.

Contributed by Archibald *'. Carphell,
ffon. Curator
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Copy of letter from

Dr. Robert Mcliean

son of Archie Blacklock
and Flora Goodfellow.
see p. 30

Died
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DR. THOMAS N. McLEAN
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Copy of obituary -

Dr. Thomas N. McLean->
see p.33

The Funeral
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Certified True Copy
February 22, 1980

. PAGENO. Sv .
QLoihdo v st ot 23 CONCESSION s
Dale T. ¥ilascn 4 . SSLE
@m Registrar .. ..o v et e . JOWNSHIP OF LORTH ELMSLEY
et A et GRANTOR GRANTEE e LAND AND REMARKS
Leeds [Deed 16 June 182, Crown Thomas licLean v S All of the north west
RPN ORI S DTSN O e . half of lot 33. 100 scres
Folio i3Ceed .29 Kay 182§ 5 July 1826|  Thomas Mclean | ¥illiam Melean | | . West half of lot.23..
e 1 e ] e e s | DD MeLean 100 acres.. . .
.. 76 _Ppeed . ..l..9 .Jan. 1829 30 June 1829 . William lMcLean.. |, John. McLean. R . ~Hest-half of-10t 23 ...
Tt 29.}% ...... i1l ...l dl May 1840 5. Dec.. 1840 ..dJdohn MeLean. . . .| will ... .. ... . . . - | -West -half-of-slot 23,
anar .
WA7L P .11 May. 184020 Nov. 1840 . John lcLean'sO. will - .West half.of-lot 23
SO FO SRR A AP .. Described.....See. Inst.. ...
2;—8-'; _[fease ~ 7 Jan. ;869 17 March 18§9  James Morrison Joshua Eaton ) _Part of the north west
... Isabella Horrison | 4. 4, wooley .. . . |.... -half of lot.23... Described.
; - BT v ... .| Henry McKay . .. | See Imst, R,
2C-338 Released 10 May 1873 20 May 1873 James Allan 1 william J. McLean X 31.00 Part of the norta west
Ralph Dodds . half of lot 23.  Overflo-ed
....... [N RN R e Executors - land. .Described.
. B N S . - . A.0.L. See Inst,
2C-339 Release 24 Apri} 1873 20 May 1873  wWilliam J. r-tchan Queen Victoria 3192,00 Part of the nerth vest
Margaret licLean - v _half of lot 23. Described.
(Second Part) N (A:0.Ly See Inst.
_20-813 Release | 12 June 1873 14 June 1878  Thomas F. lMcLean .William J, McLean . .. |3200.00 .} .Part.of.the north.west ...
_half of lot 23. TUesecribed,
) See Inst. L B
2F-1576 | Leed 14 July 188 1 Aug. 1883 william J. Mclean | John F. ticLean 36.000.00 Part of the north west
Margaret Fclean .half of lot 23.. Described.
o . L. . . (Second Part) . See Inst.. i .
2K=~3718 |Grant . ...5 Jan. .1921| 18 March 192%  John F,.lcLean | Thomas lMcLean . 31.00 | . 411 of the.nortk. west f
kalf of 1 . A.0.L. ;
Nellie A. licLean . kalf of lot 23. A.0.L !
. See Inst. .. )
5751 Leed 20 Dgc. 195y 19 June 1958 Thomas N. lclean T. H. lcLean Limited 327,290.50 All of the north west ‘
Jessie lcLean . half of lot 23. A4.0.L. |
¥
. . L (Third part) e See Inst. H
i
36563 Feed 4 Sept. 1968 17 Sept. 1968 T. I. ilcLean Limited| Kathleen E. Sinclair .Cf R.0.¥., being part.of
' i the north west half of ;
. . ; '
| . : lot 23. .See Inst. i
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}Lj ;ﬁ%g Dr. John Mclean 1788—1840

iff ﬁ,g r, John McLean, second oldest son of

Soemes®lWilliam and Janet Huddleston, came to
Canada as early as 1813, As a surgeon in the
Royal Navy he became associated with Admiral
Bayfield and was commissoned by the British
Governm=nt to accompany the Admiral on a
Survey expedition in the area of Lake Michigan
and northern Michigan. Bay City, Michigan was
named by the Expedition. For his service he
recieved 800 acres of land in Canada and
retired from service on half pay coming to
settle in Canada around 1318. He has been
described as a man of letters, intelligent
and very agreeable company. He acquired

the property originally settled and owned

M CIRTIE T AR s e by his brothers

& % | Thomas and William,
fetsa: 1ot 23, conc.6,

Elmsley, He married

Mary Fergusson and

had four sons and

three daughters.

Wm. John 1&3%2-1921
m. Margaret Nicol
1830-1905 in 1859.
Margaret's father
Thomas Nicol came

e to Canada from
e Selkirk, Scotland

S in 1829 and
. settled on lot 25,
g ) conc.9, Elmsley.
N Wm. John, Master

i Mason and Shriner
2w

ol

and Margaret lived
: on the homestead.

:- -:.h..-s.T— H':"\m:vrﬂ i = . x u e
WillarmJohin e s AMATEeENicel Janet 7. 1833
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- Dr.Thomas F. 1835-1301 mkiﬂ-?ﬁf'
Margaret Kay.Dr.Thomas i Sss
McLean M.D. practised
his profession in the
Goderich,Ontario area |
for years. He retired R
to Florida with LA
his three sons,Keith, i L 34
Gregor and Harry - ~d ijt~
around 1887. While returning from a trip
north he became ill in Montreal and died
in the Royal victoria Hospital.

Archie Blacklock 1836-1223% m. Flora Goodfellow.
Archie was held in high esteem by all who
knew him, While studying for the Ministry
he attended Queen's University, Kingston
as did his brother Thomas F. but due to
poor health did not graduate. His wife pre-
deceased him by three weeks in 1923%. At
the time of his death he was survived by
three sons and four daughters.

John N. who stayed on the farm, Dr. Robert
A. professor of classics at the University
of Rochester, Archie of Idaho, Mrs. George
Coutts of Loreburn, Sask., Mrs. Edward
Clint of Grand Fork, Minn. Mrs. M.G.
Cameron of Goderich, Ontario and Grace

who lived at home.

Charles 1839- m. Annie Riley Their children
were Mary Fergusson, Charles Edwin Ellis
and Archie Cameron.

Jessie m. Hon. MalcolmCameron They lived in
Goderich and he was the Member of Parliament
from that area. Their children were Flora,
Grace, Graeme and Allan.

Mary m. Walter Hunter They had two sons
and one daughter.
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Archie
Blacklock

'he |icLean Yomestead - Photos ta<en in 1918 and 1323.
ibove = tha four sons of Dr. John “elean (note Shrine emblam
on Wm. John's watch chain.) 31
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Wm. John, son of Dr. John, and Margaret Nicol
ralsed five sons and two daughters:

John Fergusson 1858-1935 m. Nellie Palmer

Dr. Thomas Nicol M.D,

David 1862-193%6 m. Bella

1865-1956. They lived and farmed the Dr.
John homestead. They had two sons and two
daughters: :

wm. John 1899-1974 m. Mary E. (Minnie)
Walker 1896- ., Elizabeth Allan (Bessie)
m. James Coutts, Thomas N. 1833-1958 m.
Jessie McGregor

and Mary 1902-1931.

1860-1912 did not
marry. de practised
medicine in Fergus
Falls, Minn.

Gallagher 1867-1908

in 18839. They bought
what was known as
the Fraser Farm near

Perth. He was a live- _

stock drover and well known and respected
in the area. He later married Agnes Willows
and lived in Perth, Craig St. at the Tay
river bridge. David and Bella had three
sons and two daughters.

William 1830-1917, a Lieut. 130 Battalion,
was killed at Vimy Ridge. Before embarkation
he married Marguerite Wilson. Roy 1891-1941
did not marry. Marguerite 1895-1971 m. Thomas
Spence 1887-1929 in 1922, Isobel 1896-1974
did not marry, Thomas K. 1904-1971 m. Grace
Wilson in 1927. David later married Agnes
Willows. :
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house was bullt on the Homestead
the north shore pf Fideau
[ ]

It bacame known as the 'Board Landing'
and was the scene of many family zatherings

A summsr
property on
Lakea,
and picnies. In she early days it is assumed
that some supplies came in from the Lake
in that arsa

SsA=ZLETON IN THE CLOSET

Most families have a2
skel=ton of some sort

in the closet bHut the
MeLezans can boast a

rzal cne., The nsizhbor-
Nood boys of ths= time were
always looking for an
éxcuse to get upstairs
when there was a meeting
in William John's home.
for up there was a rsal
human sxeleton to be
seen, Mo doubt it was
brought home by william
Tohn lMcLean's brother

Dr, Thomas F. or his

son Dr. Thomas Nicol
iicLean. Liks most
skeletons it has dis-
appeared with time.

Granddaughters of Wm. John Mclean

“Yargarat Houze Ruby MclLean

(Dave)

e

PR

Marguerite ¥clLean

Trans YigLezan

LtArchie) {Dave)

Jessie “zLean
{Tehn F.)
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“eLean

(John 7.)

B

Jlary Houze

Minnie McLean
(Adam)




Adam m, Minnie Moody and lived in Burgess for
for a short time. Later he moved west to
Millet, Alta. where he was a wheat farmer.
Their family, three daughters:

Minnie m. Rev. Harrison Vvillett, Ruby m.
Clifford Bethune and Marguerite m. John
Martin. Later Adam married Jean Moodie,

Janet Richardson m. George Houze, a blacksmith
by trade, lived in Lombardy, a village just
south of Rideau Ferry.They had two sons
and three daughters: Edna Isabel 1895-1970
m. Laird Meikeljohn =1969, Margaret 1896
-1981 m. Daniel Charles O'Brien 13995-1977,
Dr. Harry George 1901-1959 m. Carmel Hunt,
later m., Elizabeth, Dr. McLean 1903-1955
m. Grace Sayce and Mary 1906-1981.

Mary 1866-1951 was a teacher in the local
school (a short walk from the homestead)
she went to Fergus Falls to take care of
her brother Thomas N. and while there
taught school. She married Eug=sne Jewett,
a local banker, and lived there until his
death. Mary returned to live in Perth
until her death.

3ack fow: Archie, -Adam, Srandma Welir, Nellie, Jayz, John
ZJenter: Agnes, Harsarst { nother)
Front Fow: Arshur, Irene, Brnis Robercs, dJdean
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Home of Archibald 3urns fYcLean und Margaret Weir

Archibald Burns McLean 1871-1944 m., Margaret
Jane Weir 1875-1966, daughter of John Weir
and Margaret Cuthbertson of the Highland
Line, Dalhousie Twp. They lived in Burgess
near adam's farm before building a home

on 100 acres on the 4th. conc. of Bathurst.
During the building they lived in a log
house which has since disappearea. They
raised four sons and one daughter:

Archibald Nicol 1899;1971 m. Florence

Thompson 18399-1957. He was an early
employee of the Michigan Telephone Co.
They lived in Detroit, later building a
home in Royal Oak, Mich. They raised one
son and two daughters.

Margaret Irene 1902- m. Ernest Roberts

1903-1964 in 1931. He was a printer by
trade in Perth and Lindsay where they lived
for a short time. Moving to Cannington,
Ontario he became the publisher of the
Cannington Gleaner for many years until

his death. He had been active in the
Masonic Lodge, and Lions club. They had

one daughter. -



John Fergusson 1905- m. Madelyne Speck
1911~ . John also retired from the
Michigan Telephone Co. They lived in
Detroit for many years but are now living
in Grand Rapids, Mich. He 1s a member of
Masonic Lodge 152, Redford, IMich.

Before going to Detroit he assembled many
model T Fords, which came to Perth by
freight only partially assembled. Then

Family of Archibald Burns ldcLean and [arzaret Weir:

John Nicol | Arthur

Donald Mother lrene
38



came the perilous adventure of teaching
farmers how to drive on the narrow back
roads. John and Madelyne have one daughter.

Arthur Weir McLean 1915-/93%3 m. Nena Dorothy
Elliott 1921- , daughter of Arthur
Elliott and Ada Gibson, born in England
but coming to Canada at the age of three.
After high school, Arthur came to Detroit,
graduated from the University of Detroit
and returned to Canada for four years
as Flight-Lieutenant in the R.C.A.F.
Member Masonic Lodge, Southfield #5773 F&AM
He continued in Commercial Art and retired
with McLean Art Studios in 1979. Two boys.

Donald Keneth Earl 1918-1981 m. Norma Bailey
1922-1977 a nurse in the Perth Great War Mem-
orial Hospital. Donald was a victim of polio
at the age of two, but lived a full life in
spite of the handicap. For several years he
toured the smaller communities with a pro-
jector showing movies. He was a bookkeeper,
a Mason, and later became Sec. Treas. of
the County of Lanark. He was an avid hunter
and fisherman, always getting his limit.

He had a spec1al licence to shoot game from
his car. That worked out well except .for
one retriever that decided to bury the
occassional bird for himself. Donald and
Norma had one son. A year before his death
Donald married Cass Damon Bannon in 1980.




Looking back at the stone home built by the
emigrating son William on the shores of the
Rideau Lake, pictured on page 17, we find
his first and second family living there to-
gether. To-day that home is still an impressive
building. It contains three stories, and the
walls are 25 inches thick. The stone work,
now re-pointed, is beautiful. Despite the
amount of room, William's eldest son, William
Richard slept in winter months at age 15 in
the family root cellar. This may have been
for warmth, as the home was originally heated
by fireplace. William's children gradually
left home, the boys to seek their fortunes
and the girls by marriage.

William Richard, the eldest son of William
McLean and Ellen Rudsdale was invited by his
unmarried uncles Robert and David to live
with them, with the understanding that he
would inherit the farm on which they lived
(lot 22 conc.7, Elmsley). William Richard
accepted this offer and made his home on that
farm. However, when his Uncle David married
Elizabeth Grierson, the inheritance picture
changed and he eventually paid for the farm.
Since his sister Frances did not marry, he
built a home for her on his property. It was
a two-story building, lathed and plastered,
where she lived until her death. The house
then became the family workshop. Because
William Richard lived on in the home of his
Uncles David and Robert, family documents
from the Uncles remain in the possession of
William Richard's descendants. They have
always been kept in a cowhide folder and
contain personal documents of David and Robert
including the Crown grant of their farm land

by King George 111l. ib



Reference to the master chart shows William
Richard's first marriage to Margaret Grierson
and their three children: Ellen Rudsdale 1853,

John Grierson 1855 and Elizabeth Undarwood 1858.
When William Richard's first wife died, the

grandmother of the children moved in to take
care of them. When William Richard married a
second time, it was to young Mary Wilson, a
neighbor girl who lived only one farm away.
Two families were thus living under one roof
with the unfortunate result that the first
family living under the care of their grand-
mother failed to accept the new wife. Eventually
all three of the first family left home and 7
there is no record that they ever returned to
visit their father. Also nothing is known of
where they went or their descendarnts.

The chart shows William Richard's second
marriage to Mary Wilson. Apparently some
neighbors disapproved, saying to William that
his young bride would not be able to do the

work required of a woman of those days --

spinning, cooking and all the chores associated
with a home. William's reply was '"Maybe she
can't but she's doing it". The family of
William Richard McLean and Mary Wilson are
shown below, Cemetery

Thomas Greig 1865-1878 (Dyptheria)

Isabella Jane 1867-1&7/8 "

Archibald Duncanl870-1871

William Wilson 1872-1932 Rideau Ferry

James Ernest 1374-=1948 . "

Robert Coombs 1877-1900 " o
Edward Charles 1879-1352  Elmwood, Perth
Thomas Archibaldl&81-1957 Rideau Ferry .
Mary Isabel 1384-1959 Oak Lake, Manitoba

When Thomas Greig and Isabella died in their
teens, two later children were given their

names-- Thomas Archibald and Mary Isabel.
41,
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The sons who lived to maturity -- William,
James, Charles and Thomas all went west and
homesteaded in the Qu'Apelle Valley, MesSESiEieS
All returned to the area of their old home in
Ontario, selling their homesteads in the west.
Their sister, Mary Isabel, married Ernest Steen,
son of James Steen, County Armah, Ireland and
Matilda Poiner, Ireland. Ernest Poiner Steen
was born at St. Amedee, Quebec, .January 2, 1877.
He was working as an accountant in the graphite
mine near the McLean home when married to

Mary Isabel. They lived for a short time at
Port Elmsley (previously Pike Falls) where the
ruins of the stone building where the graphite
was refined can still be seen on the banks of
the Tay River. Finally Belle and Ernest Steen
also went to Manitoba and it is there that
their children--Winnifred, Gladys and Ernest
established their homes, making a western
branch of the family.

Thomas A.(Tom) lived on the farm where he

: worked with his

father William

Richard., This

historic land

remained the

McLean home until

after the death

y of Thomas in 1957.

"His widow Eliza

~ kept it until

1 forced to sell due

. to age and health

s 1in 1575, The farm
el had remained in

the McLean name

Melean home 1357 a8 it was in the time of

Thomas and Zliza YcLean. Ses earlier for 150 years.
picture p.21 befere veranda was removed
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This story now reverts
to William Richard and
others of his generation.,
Werk done in the comm-
unity during his life-
time is mentioned here.
It was first generation
Canadians such as he
who left a lasting in-
heritance in the comm-
unity,at that time known
as McCue,so called after
the owner of the farm
next toWilliam Richard's,
which contained a post-
office.Apart from a well-
tended community spirit,
the tangible inheritances
left by this first gener-
ation for those succeed-
ing are the homes, school,
a Presbyterian Church
and manse and cemetery.
The school known as the
McLean School, S5.S.#6,
North Elmsley, was built
on the Rideau Ferry Road
near the church. It has
been torn down and sup-
planted by a modern one
at Port Elmsley. There
was built at that time
a stone Methodist Church
still standing nearby
though no longer used as
a church.The story of the
Presbyterian Church is
in the excerpt shown here
which contains names of
other community founders.
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BETHEL UNITED CHURCH

Rideau Ferry. Ontario, Canada

In Sepe, of this year (1987) the congregution of Bethel
Uniwed Church at Rideau Ferry will commemorste a highlizh
i the |ife of their church, when they celebrate ita hundredey
year of servics to the community, 1867, a plece of property
wis purchased [rem Mr. Willlam Richard htcEa.-:l.n for the sum
of 35, 00 and a log church erected thereon, which was known od,
St Mury's of North Elmaley. The first minister to serve on the
field was, Rev, William Miller, ElBers appointed were -
Mr. Peter Coutis, Mr. Ebenezer Bell, Mr, John McoKay, Mr,
Wm. Johin Melean, Mr, Thormas Beveridge, Trusteed were -
.‘-Er. Lz'nr.er MePhergon, Mr. John Coutts, Mr. Wm Hichard
Me Laan,

Rev., Willlnm Miller served on the (el entil 1570, then
followed & aumber of summer students, and Lay minlsters, who
filled in until in August 1836 a call was extended to the Rev,

Medl Campbell, who became the {lrst cesident minister, sstving

the peopla fadthfully for eight years. During this sy, mory
lnluipadjul.n the church pl‘q:urs? was pur ed from Mr,

E’Lljllnm Mo i 550, 00 on which 4 mando was
uilt,

ue for the sum o

Trustees appointed for the core of this bulld ing wirs
Mr, Henry Howze, Mre. Jumes King, Mr., George Cherrie,
Mr, James Morrison. Bev. Camphell was suceeeded by the
Rev, R, C. H. Sinclair of Carleton Place, and during his
paatorate, additional progerty was secured from Mr. Wm.
Richard Me Lean for the purpose of buoilding 3 new church,
which wad completed and opened during the summer of 15395,

congrogational actlon, the name for the church wes
changed from at. ry's to Bethel Presbyterian, and remoined
as such, untll Church Union of the Preabyvuerian and Method st
ml:grug'juinns, took place Ln 1927, when (t became known aa
Bathel Uplted Chuwreh. The {ine edUice still stunds, as a living
monument to the memaory of those ploneer men and women,
who gave thelr thme and talents, so unselllshly, 1o build up
4 Christian environment for their lamilies to grow op n. Just
pricy to moving lnte the new church in 1995, the women, under
the puldance of the Rav. Milne's wile of Smiths Fall, organized
4 Women's Missioniry Society, which has been kept alive down
through the ages, and later amalgnmisted with the women's
working sssociation of the church, fo be lmown as the United
Church Women of Canada, (UL C.W.)



i FeLean 3chool
i (built on McLean property)
: 1321
Standing at right

Wm. Richard Mclean
Seated YWm. “elue

The name of William John McLean will be noted
among other community founders. He was the
eldest son of Dr. John McLean and first cousin
to William Richard. Their homes were close

and they were friends and helpmates. In their
senior years, the cousins often spent Sundays
in each others company. In the morning they
attended services at the Presbyterian Church
and in the afternoon went to the Methodist
Church services. The community where they
lived was no longer called McCue after the
post office was closed. There was a post office
nearby at Oliver's Ferry, so known because

of Captain Oliver who ran a ferry across the
Rideau Lake and operated an inn. The road from
Brockville to Perth later crossed the lake

at this point. A wooden bridge was built there
in 1874, followed by a metal bridge and finally
an overhead construction. Sometime after the
year 1901, the name Oliver's Ferry was changed
to Rideau Ferry, though the ferry service was
discontinued when the first bridge was built.

This account now turns to the other members
of the family of William McLean and Ellen
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Janet Melezan
and
Tames McVeetly

Home of Janet and James McVeecy
- on the 3athurst Line

Rudsdale, the full
sisters and brother
of William Richard.

Daughter Janet married James McVeety in 1848
and they established a home on the Bathurst
Line (boundary between Bathurst and Dalhousie
Townships ), They had a family of twelve children
namely Thomas L., Elizabeth Ann, Catherine,
Ellen, William John, David Henry, James Albert,
Sarah Ann, Margaret Jane, Mary Isobella,

Robert Francis,and Janet Etheretta. Janet

and James McVeety left Ontario in 1831 and
made their home in Ross County, Minnesota
(Sec.l2, Huntsville Township) Both parents
died at the home of their son Robert Francis
(Frank) at Swan River, Manitoba.
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Some descendants of Janet McLean and James
McVeety are living in the area of Maberly,
Ontario. Their daughter Ellen McVeety married
- an Avery and four of her granddaughters live
in that area, namely MargaretMacLellan Cobb,
Hazel Avery Fair White, Myrtle Avery Geary and
Aileen MacLellan Patterson. The name Ellen dates
back to Ellen Rudsdale and has been carried
forward to her great great granddaughter Aileen
MacLellan Patterson., Aileen is Gaelic for Ellen.
Aileen Patterson lives at Maberly, Ont R.R. #1.

Daughter Ann (Annie Miller McLean) married
John S. Coombs, a druggist in Perth. She
apparently went west with a. son. Her death is
recorded in Brandon, Manitoba with funeral from
her late residence 3rd Street, Brandon,and
burial in Brandon cemetery. Her obituary in
the Perth Courier reads as follows:
At Brandon, Manitoba, April 3, 1901 Ann
- Miller relict of the late John S. Coombs,
Perth, Ontario, age 68. Born at Oliver's
Ferry. Father William McLean native of
Scotland, sister of William Richard McLean,
Oliver's Ferry, Presbyterian. Left three
sons Robert of Brandon, Manitoba, Joseph
of Prince Albert, Saskatchewan and John of
Montreal. Daughter Ann died in Perth about
twenty years ago.

John Charles, the other son of William's first
family went to the Renfrew area and built a
home near Beachburg, Ontario. Family members
tell that during the first winter he and his
partner lived under their wagon while they
constructed a habitation. John Charles had
eventually a solid log house on a well-tended
farm and a family of fourteen children shown
on the master chart. Hls grandchildren tell
of his reading a book on the history of the
Clan McLean with it s many bloody battles.

John Charles, an uprlght and God-fearing man
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threw the half-read book
from him in disgust
saying he did not know
they were such a wicked
and warring bunch. He
often visited brother
William Richard and
cousins at Rideau Ferry,
maintaining a
warm relation-
ship there.

Wa. Richard Mclean and John
Charles Y¥McLzan sons of Wn.
Mclzan and Ellen Rudsdale
(Wm. Richard always wore
long boots)

= AlDJZAU FPERRY - William
BEACHEURG, ONTAAIQ - Zlizabeth L. Hoskins Aichard McLean 1227-1309 his
wifa of John C. Mclean born April 2€,1245 wife Mary Wilson l843-19322
died Sept. 21, 1201 John C. McLean born
Teb. 1%, 1336 disd M¥March 2, 1322

Of William's second family(children of William
McLean and Elizabeth McKay), two girls Isabel
and HZlizabeth married Dietrick brothers. Ellen
married George Livingstone. Reference to the
master chart shows descendants of the above.
Mary “cLean was the last to live in the stone
house built by William. At age thirty she
married a widower, Arthur Hughes, and they had
six children. Three generations of descendants
of Mary and Arthur are shown on the master
chart. Mary and Arthur Hughes moved to Dornoch,
Ontario in 1878, The McLean home built by
William passed into the hands of Henry McVeety

and his descendants. o
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Iorezoing narrative has provided info
on on the smigrating generazion and a 7
rations torn in North America. The mas
cha “t shows all descendants xnown at this
tinme to the year 1383, The purpose of the
narrative and chart is to provide a backsround
“or all femily members. It is intended that any
person with McLean lineage who acquires this
book can add to it for his own purpose. Scnme
may nave information to complete past zener-
ations where they are incomplete. It is ant-
icipaved that owners will wish to keep up %o
jate futurs gzensrations, thus making a record
snabling descendants to xznow tieir “"roots"
Tha nasver chars has proved a valuabls ref-

VY

i
=W
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.\

zrence while working on this p*oJac:, and it
is hoped that recipisnts of the boox will
finZ i% esqually useful.

How to read the Master Chart

4s long as the fasily m2sosr is male, the
name “cLean is perpetuated. When a famale
member marries, she family, of course,

|
Parents birth—death
marriage date

" son or daughter | takes on the name of the husband.
i wife husband ! gxamples of using the chart to follow one

i family is shown below. For this purcoss,

[ R I S R L

SOV B -

_ the eldest sons of emigrating brothers
L i - "
grandchildren William and Dr. John have besn sslectad,
I with she eldest son or daughter of =sach

al
. 3 :
! whn hzd descendarnts followlng:

. Wil im T asn . Pr. Jann Melean lrsz<lzs0
. wirliam Richara “clean 1527-1309 2. william John “elean 1B832-1321
. N¥illiam {(Willie) Mclean 1872-133%2 5. Joehn :e:*ussar vicLean leS5e-1335
i -ar“le: sieLean Rydar 1910-1956 4, Thnomas N. MclLean 1893-1953
. Tacgueline Ryder Harrison 13%6- 5. Ian ", Moclean 13%4-
. Tonn Willism Harrison 1865-
or o Selart 2 dsssendanz of DF. John
Wnich zhows seven zenerations.,

Dr. John McLean 1788-1840
William John FcLean 1832-1921
John Fergusson McLean 1858-1935
William John McLean 18899-1974
(second son of John Fergusson)
John Allan McLean 1921-

Mary Louise McLean Dore 1949-
Denis Dore 1981~

-

o
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Ruthwell, Dumtnesshire
Longbridgemuir Farm
Mactean

William 17471824
Janet Hud::llcs(on -1847

L
Janet

Thomas 1792 -1851

Malgaret

\\'ul’-.ml k e |nlm'l7|m.m.w Robert u.ml'woz-moz I.n'n-.-a Alvx;nder
1 Hen Rk 1800- 1832 {"_':"\lf Mary featuyson 1799 344 thzabeth Gricson win. Gordon Scott  Ruchwe -1855  Robert McLuren
|m.1824  below m. 1878 Mg M35
T Y |
—\WmRchard Fralces — labt Ann_john Charles wilham Margaret Jane Barbara 18261300 John A
18271909 18291891 1831-1910 1833-1901 W36-1922 ) Barbara Dazell  Wm. Alcosn  Wm. Everet Peter McPherson
Margaret Grierson lames McVeety  John  Ehzabeth Louisa
16291859 18219914 Coumbs Hoskins -1901 T - Y T v
] midod Janet Jekn Ahn Mary willam Ebza  John MaryBee Yhomas
flen  John ﬂllchlh 1818-1499 1820~ 1822~ 1824-1830 1B26- 1829- 18-~ 1832- Bryce
1853~ 1855~ 1858~ Plaunt Frank Allen John Allen Rowat Archie Eliot  1834-
Wan Richard Margaret Eleanor Ane  Thdmas lohn Nfaly tdward tsobella Alexander Emma Elizabeth Duhcon Chester
1866-1896 1867-1941 1868-1943 18691941 18701938 1873-1944 18751930 1876-1889 1878-1937 1880-1936 18811946 1883-1910 1892-1963
Wright  Baxter 1872-1950 Price Curle  Peever Hamilton Martin
indwite Mary Wilon 199 misy2 m1906 mign  m¥o0  m19i0 m1930
1643:1922
Thomas G.  Isabello  Archibald wilham (Willie) James (lim) Robert tdward (Charie) Thomas A (Tom) Mar)" (Belle)
1865-1878 1867-1878 1870-187 1872-1932 1874-1948 {Bob) 187941952 RBI-1957 1884-1959
Harriet Eva 187741900 Sarah Covell Ehsa Howe Ernest Steen
Wrathall Beveridge 1883-1958 1886-
2nd wite Elizabeth McKay m 1838 - 1861 1878-1960 1W69-1957  y=——v
Y ¢ 1 Y y Halold George ledn Winnitred 1911-  Gladys 1914- Ernest Rinaldo
Miry  1sSbel  Ehdsbeth  Ellen 184~ Babies sam  Harriet | 1910-1946 19131536 1915- Harry Hotch  Muc Cameron  (Mickey) 1920-1948
1842-1931 1852~ 1846~ Gro Hugh Sara wu-w?‘; I‘lLO,;l‘)dS(a Mary Jack i Ceraldine Doupe
»¢ Dretnd . > oc er
: "!::,: Dln‘::‘r::k W;lg«bel: ek Lvingstone lean Jy Morrow Bothvel Slmzun Lee Linda 5h'.m Michelle Crfng Bm('iv
g ober Y e Dotald willh john Peter | 19420 1944- 1946 1944-  1954- \ 1957- 1961-
McFarlane Jaqueline  Donald Willam 8 odd
Teeno 16 Baby 1937-1972 1945- 1948- Gary  Enc erridge
Guorge Matun (12,1 ¢ 1 Harmson Viola Comille Susan  |Zikey Pt‘""'"\ DOri Kdri Wide Erin Michael
10 o Hartwick Wadsworth Polk |
Norfan john Ce&g«- fred Eva vy Y "ll i [ Jehnder jonathan Kelsey Trevor R an
Y v v y johnWm. Mark Andrew Willam 1977- Kristen1972-{ }NG08 IRRER, 1o 1972 Kent 1974- Brock 1976-
Aah  Wihim Rabent sarah 1965~ : 972 Matot
M?’P . :l?/”od Donald Nancy Gloria fohn Kuby Isobel Eliza'kene oMy  Ethel'Howe L)
B W0- 1962 19bds WF0- L 1om- (Ted) 1913-  Adene 1918 f
1875 W0 ' Alber} imeson  Mitne |MtVeer 1916- Oelmar $rosby Gordon  Brian
T A q \
Bsobel  Gertrude 1901- Allan 903~ Eduh M05-  Cevrge Cl.nbu nce 1 —Y . o T
{099-1944  Harold Bertha Haley lohn White 09974 W17 Cr‘\‘;)‘sl:ne Moc?;S_Thomas James I_wulne ; ‘)lgu n 1950_)'
Rothwell Ann Lysuk Hazel Gould Hi Coedhuis Caro) Lowe A8""5|B'°"Y poug Collins  Arch MacVicar
v A A _ -
Jouk Bl Keilh 195 Chustine Shitey 1944 Manyn - Jack 1955 Neitlon Aaron'Albert  Jultie Anna Colleeh Alicia Richard James
icm Clark Jean Cameron 1940~ Bill 1949~ 1974 1975- 1979- 1979~ 1981-
Allan Mcintash M&lvn.sgh.m Boub Emery -
v A\l
Clark Mo1- S'\-" n James Mary Evelyn Winnie Richard
olin Olek lu e ' " M K
GoB-  1978-  \4973- | \xl.Wl.A Cordon Morsh ¥::t|:§£ Co'rler argaret Jackson
Yoo { (4 Jeaneite
Susan Cath R(!b:-n Marlaret Beth™41-  losi942-  Sandra 1944- ]
Barbara 4 . e . a.a. Tom Crtfeh Dave Thomas  Earldine Hogtley ]dn"les Marlel ken T{?“'or




MINI-CHART

]1» Descendants of ]ohn Charles and ‘Elizabeth Louisa Hoskins See Chart
4 \J v \J v v
Wm. Ruchard Margaret Eleanor Anme Thomas lohn Mary Edward lsobello Alexander Emma Elizabeth Duncan Chester
1866-1896 1867-1941 18681943 1869-1941 'Rudsdale Grierson1873-1944 Archibald, '1876-1889 18781937 1880-1936 Jessie torne Charles
"Osborne Henry Galen {1870-1938 1872-1950 187571930, Mary Alice Francis Peever 188111946 1883-1910 1892-1964
/ Wright  Baxter Estella Price C ur|e| migm m1900 Char:_e's He|nry Elizabeth:
m1890  1856-1922 1875-1954  jean Curle Maly “RoBe amilton Martin
- \ rgaret  Robert Mary 1925~
m1892 | m1906 912~ 19116;‘1969 1F920 -1967 div. Howard \_"17" Wo
- . . "], Alan ohn rances Vallentyne ’
Dr.JohniGalen 1899-1978 . John Charles 1913~ |'schnaible Manger TimJum m. i Manford  Edna
Doris Colok 1901-1975 Ethel May Whnney 1914- mn941 | m1950 g,7E . 1902-1978 1903~
. ' - Marie Jeanne
John Galen 1928-  Doris Jane 1929~ John Francis 1945- Frank Whltney 1949- 2:11:’2? 1%2;:"*’ Ro gc',tu N?[‘sz":gm Fyfe lm-1935
Jo Ann Spring 1930~ Horace Roberts  Patricia Masion  Deborah Dorthea Rytel Leon 1950- M
1 . agpani  [Hefen 1935- Diane Francis
m1953 1925- 1953 CrUCkShaﬂk 1939- REed 1952’ div . ' Fuhrman . m1980 Henl_y ]Odoln 1940_ 1943_ N
Mark'Edward  Ann Marie | ™ - -t Laurje Jean 1973- m1981 |~ * _ 1 m 1955 .
Kent Michael Ga —— eryl 1944~ Donald
1961~ 1964~ 1980~ MalhrZw . John Douglas Susan I 1946~ Eyve Mn!hael ‘Nadine
,Oanr1957_ Df Vifgif;ia 1954__ 19&1_ 1944" TWlnS 19'4l- ':'eather 1979"r i 1956- ' 1959"' 19'64' ]
. .—_ _}-Barry Hill 1955~ Dr. Kevin Woodburn 1954~ Mariah May Gabriel Charles Maclean 1911- Margaret Elizabeth Lorna Jane Thomas Robert 1919
"'m1978 m1977 1972- John 197 6- Alice Wolstencroft1915- 1913~ 1916-1917  Jean Hess 1926—
Nancy Alison 1981- l . M35 Alben Kroll 1910- m1948
f——— — - M9 gyise Elizabeth  Thomas
Perc'y Ellis Sta?aley Wilhelmina  Christina John 1900~1958 Osbome Grierson Patricia I\Z}ry 1947- MacLean 1949 -
Alice Alice Grant ~ Sam Wright 1898-1912 Hilda Daugherty 1904-1962 ~ Maclean1937-1938- Alice 1947- . Kenneth Stacey Shirley Helland
Daughe{tgs ) : | m1924 Maude Mills sk irle{ Ferris KennethKing | 1948- 1951-
m : - : )
Dale Osborne Basil 1926~ Laurabeth 1931  John “Thomas James Katherine Kenneth King Jr m970
Arthur Maki Barbara Martin Buelah Darien Breeding Heather -~ Cynthia Owen  c503t71677 Laura 1975-
] : Taggart | m1960 Trimble )
Ma&in Kathleen Brian Arline Nathan 1961- l Marilyn Gayle Thomasbsborne Thomas Stefame
r— v — — - ! Syd Jack Kenneth Kingll Maclean Jr. 1981-
Nancy Brenda Valerie Martin Michael Kelly Steven Cogper Chevers 1981- 1978~
3 L4 Y v
yr-— 1 d Christ i - -
‘ James Laurena T]e l;siye Brisbos or;')‘i:e;rBzCalvm Jane louise Nanc;' Anne ]ohn' Maclean
m Betty  Stan Hodgins e " 1949- 1953— 1955
T " Margaret Shirley Richard Gingerich ~ Thomas Crowe Gail Niederhauser
Sa‘hY Kevin Catherine Danny A McGuire Lorne Gustaven | m1968 m 1981 m1381
James Debby Barbara M'é'rjorie Christina Janét: James Laura Robert Trenton 1970- Kjersteén 1972~ Karyn 1977-  James Maclean 1982-
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ADDENDUM

The first part of this addendum is to inform recipients of this book
of the story of its production. For about thirty years Arthur Weir McLean
whose parental home was on the 4th concession of Bathurst near Perth had
worked from his own home in Southfield, Michigan to produce a McLean
family history. It was uphill work for Art since his home in Michigan
was far from the family roots in the area of Perth, Ontario. About 1980
he found that Mary McLean of Perth, Ontario, R.R. 5 was attempting a
similar work. Mary had the advantage that her parental home was located
on the site chosen by some of the emigrating family. She thus grew up
in the community where some of her ancestors settled, and visited her
parents there frequently during her working years in Ottawa, Ontario.
Mary and Art decided to pool their resources and produce a book that
would cover the subject of the McLeans as comprehensively as knowledge
and research permitted. 1In both cases the work was a hobby with the
objective of recording the history of the McLeans for reference of
future generations.

As the work progressed, their interest grew as research turned up
much that was unknown to them previously. Also great interest was shown
by a number of family members in their own generation who were equally
vague about their "roots". By 1983 it was decided that the book as
compiled at that date should be printed and made available to interested
persons. Art was in an admirable position to look after the printing
due to his long association with the printing business and
"McLean Art Studio'". He was "home" as he referred to the Perth area
in the spring of 1983 -and at that time happy to be in a positionm -to
fulfill his dream of printing a McLean book. His plan was to arrange
for the printing of the book when some final corrections were included.
Alas it was not to be. Art died after a brief illness in July of 1983.

Some time was required to determine how the work should be completed.
Since Mary had worked closely with Art on the contents of the book, she
was the logical person to see it finished. However the printing knowledge
had been Art's field. His family delivered the unfinished work to Mary
who decided to use it unchanged as the basis for a book. This is mentioned
because recipients will find some manual corrections throughout. These
were the final corrections Art intended to make before printing. They do
not affect the content. However the book does not have the professional
printed appearance which Art intended. The decision to proceed with the
work in this manner has permitted a production without further delay and
at a much lesser cost.

The above paragraphs explain how the book came into being and the
manner of its production. Following are words of appreciation to the
many persons who helped supply information and encouragement. The
encouragement came from all who were aware of the work being attempted.
At times the authors became discouraged and wondered if the effort was
worthwhile. Always they were spurred on by the interest of others in the
work, sometimes from cousins twice or thrice removed and living in points
as distant as North Carolina, Oregon and California.



3. ADDENDUM

The book was made in 3-ring binder form for a purpose. The
desire was to supply as truly as possible the background common to
all families -- i.e. a record of the emigrating family and their
beginnings in Scotland. It is anticipated that each family who can
find his ancestral beginnings by identifying with some generation
of the family can expand from there. An example is the family of
John Charles McLean and Louisa Hoskins. A mini-chart (page®50)
was prepared from information supplied by the family. Any family
can do similarly, or build a record from one immediate ancestor.

In referring to the master chart (page 49) note the asterisk
re Dr. John McLean's family. The upper portion of the chart prior
to the asterisk contains information relevant to descendants of other
emigrating family members. The lower half of the chart is relevant
to Dr. John's descendants only.

Summary of Emigration Dates

Thomas 1815
William 1817
Dr. John 1818
David 1822
Robert 1825
James 1841
Alexander unknown, was here in 1838

Janet Huddleston McLean and one daughter 1827
Other daughter - unknown

(The daughter Margaret shown on the chart is presumed to be the name
of the other daughter, marrying Gordon Scott in 1844. To date there
is no absolute proof that Margaret was the second sister's name. The
basis of thinking this name is correct is a reference in Dr. Bell's
diary that Margaret McLean of Elmsley married Gordon Scott of Cobourg
June 1844. Witnesses James McLean and Charles Stiles.)



2. ADDENDUM

Special mention is made of some persons who contributed valuable
information and research. In any work of this sort, one turns to older
people who are often able to supply intimate details which bring the
characters to life. Art gleaned what he could from his mother
Margaret Jane Weir McLean who died in 1966. Mary was able to consult
her mother Eliza Howe McLean who is the only living member of her
generation., It was Eliza McLean who carefully ensured that the family
records were retained when the home was sold as well as supplying items
from her memory of years past or told to her by her husband,

Thomas A. McLean, who had a great interest and knowledge of the family.

A family chart had been made some years ago by Mrs. Wm. John McLean,
nee Mary E. (Minnie) Walker, which supplied a basis for the present
chart. Gordon Wilson of Perth, Ontario who at one time worked in the
library of Rocherter University where Dr. Robert McLean (see page 30)
was a professor supplied information in quantity and quality. He had
another reason to be interested in the McLeans since his family lived
in the home once occupied by Thomas McLean, the first son to emigrate
to Canada (see page 14). Gordon had access to the diary of Dr. Bell,
Presbyterian minister of the time when the McLeans settled in the
Perth area. Dr. Bell's work was very complete, so there were references
to his visiting the homes of the emigrating brothers and their mother,
Janet Huddleston McLean. We are indebted to Gordon for supplying this
information, all freely and kindly given.

Another person who gave information was Garry McMorrin of Dumfries,
Scotland. Garry delved into history in the Dumfries area and sent much
information which has been incorporated into the book e.g., the Dunscore
connection (page 10) history of the McGibbon Dumfries Clock (page 18)
reference Dumfries Courier (page 19) etc. All this was freely and
gladly given by letter across the Atlantic. Also Margaret Kroll,
granddaughter of John Charles McLean supplied pictures of Longbridgemuir
Farmhouse and graves in Scotland after a trip there in 1977.

To the above mentioned people goes a special thanks. Many other
unmentioned people have helped and all from the goodness of their hearts.
A thank you to one and all.

Having described the growth of the book and thanked persons whose
contribution made it possible, the balance of this addendum deals with
other subjects. It is recognized that the work will always be incomplete.
Even when this book goes out to various people, a whole new flood of
information may come forth. It will be welcome. Mistakes will be found
and areas where families are incompletely listed. Amendments to the book
will be difficult, but at least each family can correct its own.

Mary McLean who signs this addendum will be pleased to hear from
family members who have knowledge which applies to this work or to put
any person in touch with another from addresses supplied in requesting
the book.
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Gravesites of Emigrating Family

The following graves have been found in Craig St. Cemetery,

Perth, Ontaric, Canada.

In Memory of Helen

wife of William McClane
who died New. 10, 1837
age 37 wyears

(Refer to page 16 of
book)

In Memory of John McLean
Surgeon Roval Navy a
native of Dumfries
Scotland who died at
Elmsley Mav 15, 1840

age 52 vears

(Refer to page 29 of
book)

The Memory of

Janet Huddleston widow
of William McLean
Longbridgemoor Ruthwell,
Scotland who died at
Elmsley Aug. 23, 1837
{Refer to page 18 of
book)
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Sacred in the
Memory of

Robert McLean

who died at
Elmsley

June 9, 1844

age 45 a native
of Dumfriesshire,
Scotland

Memory of

David McLean

died Feb., 5, 1862
age 60 years
native of
Dumfriesshire,
Scotland

(For both refer to page 20 of book)



6. ADDENDUM

In Memory of
Janet McLean
who died

Dec. 11, 1855

{Refer to page 14 of book)

In Memory of

Thomas McLean

who died

Apr. 1, 1831

Age 30 years

also two children of
Thomas and Janet McLean
Mary B. died Mar. 1829
age 5 vears 6 months
Sarah died June 1854
age 1 wyear 10 months

To date, the above gravesites of the emigrating family or their

wives are all that have been found.

William McLean (page 16 of the

book) owned a plot in Craig Street Cemetery but a marker or record of
death has not been located for him or his second wife, Elizabeth McKav.
The wife of Dr. John Mclean, Mary Fergusson went to Gederich, Ontario

after his death and is bur ied therea.

Hereafter is lisred dates and items which were to have besn made
in Art's final corrections. Amending the chart to include them proved

too difficule.
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Additions and Corrections to Chart Page 52

Line 5 left - Marriage date Wm. Richard to Mary Wilson 1864

Line 6 left -  Year of marriage Mary McLean to Arthur Hughes 1872

Line 5 right - Dates for the descendants of James (Jim) McLean
and Eva Beveridge (lines 13 right to 19)

James 1898 - 1916

WWI - Age 18

Mary - 1900

Descendants of Mary McLean and Gordon Marsh

Earaldine 1927

Hartley 1929
James 1930
Muriel 1941

Evelyn - 1901

Descendants of Evelyn and Victor Young

Loraine 1929
Eugene 1930
Baby Ester 1933
Maureen 1935
Bert 1940
David 1942

Descendants of Loraine and Edward Paire

Laurie 1959
Emily 1962
Gregory 1965
James 1968

Descendants of Eugene Young and Arla Meeks

Valerie 1954
Vicki 1964

Descendants of Maureen and Harold Hagan

Karen 1961
Christopher 1964
David 1966

Descendants of Bert Young and Eileen Studd

Ryan 1971
Donovan 1976

Descendants of David Young and Suzanne Norris

Jason 1972



8. ADDENDUM

Winnie - 1908
Descendant of Winnie Carter

Jeanette 1937

Richard McLean - 1912-1966

Descendants of Richard McLean and Margaret Jackson 1914

Helen 1940
James 1942
Eva 1945
Louise 1947

Descendants of Helen and Donald Halpenny

Hal 1962
Laurie 1965

Descendants of James McLean and Alma Looby

Joanne 1965
Peter Died in infancy - bur ied in Rideau Ferry Cemetery
Robert 1973
Andrew 1976

Descendants of Eva and Dave Carr

Henry 1966
Judith 1968

Descendants of Dr. John McLean
Line 3 left
Edith m. George Coutts
Mary m. Ed. Clint
Dr. Robert - son John

Flora m. Graeme Cameron - daughter Diana had 4 boys

Line 7 centre

Children of Minnie and Rev. Harrison Villett
George, Aubrey, Sylvain

Children of Ruby and Clifford Bethune
Thomas, Lorne, Donald

Children of Marguerite and John Martin
John, Garth, Ronald, Carli Jean
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Line 9 right
Graham, son of Dr. McLean ﬁouze is Dr. Graham married
Dorothy Schwabe.

ADDENDUM
| 0
N 7 ) 7///
SIGNED: ¢ 7 2hz. L e, O L’

Mary A. McLean
R.R. 5
Perth,tOntario
Canada}

K7H 3C7

?
Phone Area 613-261-2659

to
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ARCHIBALD JAMES McLEAN

By Alex Johnston, A.G.5, #1719
Lethbridge Branch

A well known name in the early days of Lethbridge that was of Archibald
James McLean, known to everyone as "Archie" MclLean.

Archie MNclLean was born in Aldboro Township, Elgin County, Ontarie on 25
September 1860, His father was James MclLean, a farmer who died in 1903 at
the age of 84, His mother’s maiden name was Clemantina McMurchy. In all
there were four boys and two girls in the family: Archibald James, Daniel
J., James, William, Annabella (later Mrs. Colin McPherson) and Mary (later
Mrs. John McMurchie).

At the age of 21, Archie MclLean came west to what is now Virden, HManitoba,
but was then known as the Pipestone River district. For several years he
cperated a ranch south of the Pipestone. He brought in horses from Ontario
to sell to local farmers and engaged in general farming as well.

In 1886, he moved to Alberta and established a ranch on the Belly River
immediately north of what bescame the town of Taber. This ranch, which ran
both horses and cattle, was known as the CY as it was owned by the Cypress
Cattle Company. A shareholder was the Winnipeg firm of Osler, Hammond and
Nanton. Its western director was Sir Augustus Nanton, who was a close
friend of Archie MclLean. The ranch covered a large area, with deeded and
lease land running as far north as Retlaw,.

Archie Mclean was married at Hamilton, Ontaric in 1904 to Miss Margaret
Duncan. They had one son, James Duncan, born in Lethbridge on 20 January
1306. Margaret Mclean died later that same year and was buried in
Lethbridge.

By 1906, the CY was being crowded by the hordes of settlers moving into the
region from the United States, Eurcpe and eastern Canada so Mclean sold his
interests in the ranch.

In 1909, McLean was persuaded to run as an Independent Liberal in the second
provincial election. He was invited inte the cabinet as provincial
secretary by Arthur L. 3Sifton, the second premier and, between 1910 and
1921, served as Minister of Fublic Works and as Minister of Municipal
Affairs. He was defeated in the provincial election of 1921.

ficLlean was drawn back into ranching; he secured a lease on the Peigan Indian
Reserve near Hacleod and stocked it with cattle. He was assisted in this
operation by his son, James Duncan, and kept the property until the early
1930°s. He then made his home in Calgary, involving himself in various
business ventures, including the management for the Dominion Bank of the
Nakama farm holdings of the late George Lane.

In 1912, Archie Mclean, then the Hon. A.J. Mclean, became one of the “Big
Four" in ranching in Alberta. It came about when & young showman-cowboy
named Guy Weadick persuaded George Lane, Pat Burns, and A.E. Cross to ante
up 525,000 each with which to put on the first of the nmodern Calgary
Stampedes. His three friends assured Weadick that McLean was good for the
remaining 525,000 and, when informed of their action three or four days
later, Archie did make up the rest of the £100,000 fund.
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Archie MclLean died in Macleod on 13 October 1933 at the age of 73. An
excerpt from the Lethbridge Herald of 13 October 1933 gives the following
information: "The McLean family £rom Elgin County consisted of four
brothers and two sisters: Hon. Archie of Calgary who died in Macleod: Daniel
J., a rancher in Pincher Creek; James, killed in a car accident near Pincher
Creek two or three years ago; William, who died in Ontarioc about two weeks
ago; HMrs. Colin (Annabella) McPherson, who died in Ontario some years ago;
and Mrs. John (Mary) HcMurchie, who died in Macleod in October 1930."

4

The story is not finished yet. The Archibald James McLean Estate is not yet
settled and a Calgary law firm is still looking for legitimate heirs. Here
is an excerpt from a letter received by Mrs. Dolores Christie of the
Lethbridge Branch of the Alberta Genealogical Society from the Calgary
lawyers: "In 1904, A.J. MclLean married Margaret Duncan and a child, James
Duncan McLean, was born to them in Lethbridge on 20 January 1906. Margaret
Duncan died later that year and A.J. MclLesan never remarried. His son, James
Duncan, died in 1963, unsarried and childless.,. In order to settle the
Estate of A.J. Mclean, we are trying to locate the descendents of two of his
brothers and one of his sisters. One brother was Daniel J., a rancher in
the Pincher Creek area and the other was James NcLean. James is believed to
have died in 1930 but that is the only information we have of hinm. His
sister was Annabella McLean who married Colin McPherson in Elgin County,
Ontario on 23 September 1896. Both Annabella and Colin were 35 years of age
when they were married. At the date of A.J. MclLean’s death, Colin McPherson
was a veterinary surgeon in Carbon, Alberta. We believe that his wife,
Annabella, had died prior to A.J. McLean’s death in 1933... We require
information as to the existence and whereabouts of any children or
grandchildren of the aforementicned siblings of A.J. MNclLean as we are
anxious to finally settle this Estate,”

A.G.S. NEW CEMETERY RECORDINGS

Delia Cemetary -31-17-Wd4 54.00 —
Bassano Cemetery NW-16-21-18-W4 §5.00 _— j
\ — |
i ——
Manola Cemetery NW-11-59-02-WS £1.50 — D
- O
Bon Accord Cemetery 5SW-13-56-24-W4 S54.25 c D
—
To Order: Use the publications order form which is included as a =l
supplement to this issue or use a plain sheet of paper. Please include y _2
postage - 51,00 for the first publication ordered and S0 cents for each . ]
additional publication. Forward your order to: Alberta Genealogical CoD
Society, P.0. Box 12015, Edmonton, AB T5J 3L2. =l
I-_.. !J_G
| ——
: = i1}
Microfiche containing the complete transcript of the surviving pre-1837 = S5
Middlesex Non-Conformist Registers (PRO class RG#} deposited at the Public C
(

Record Office, London are available from the North Middlesex Family History
Society., For more information write to the Snc;aﬁy at 2 Canonbury Cottages,
Churchbury Lane, Enfield EN1 3LR, Middlesex, England.

A

The new address for the Post Office Archives in London is: Freeling House,
23 Glass Hill Street, London, England SE1 0BQ.

OCEGS REFERENCE ONL
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of a

CALIFORNIA DIONEED

If meedvd, use more pages to falsh datn. Do nat wait to do research work to eomplete line, Give what you bave and what 15 in the poseeanion of other membars of your
fumlly and GIVE IT NOW.. Frastments are valuable if sccurste, Later nequlced Informntion may be addesd nt any tme. Write “oaknown™ In spacos whery Information b
lacking, Sienature ot end by momber of the famlly moukes the paper much more voluoble. Give autheritios whin podsille,

LINE OF_._Jdacat MeClaskey Melean Pioneer of _ Sontta fra, 0alifornis
L. Full name of pioneer. Joim MeClosleey Mekeen 0
Date and place of birth... Sept, 2Hth, 1845 = . DIessville, Ohio o
Date and place of death . Sants Ans, Galifornin _ Buried Julv 27, 1917-5::;1:59_%%:_

2. Name of his father, Dra Join VeHesn

Diate and Pla:e of father's marr;ag'u ......... GQ‘Q.EEI.»:;_E‘@EE = Yeezyille, COhio
Date and pIan: of father's death Hﬁt“"_,,?ﬁﬂt 1650~ Leesville Buried Lessyille, Chio '
3. Name of pioneer's mother (full maiden) . HeUcce Mol esimmy e

Corey L
Date and place of her birth_A1lezheny] Ponne~ Dece 30th, 1816

. - ® - L L . &k o= T 1 -
4. Full maiden name of pioneer’'s wife vanlactis Flesnoy losg

* Date and place of marriage of pioneer... 1% 10, 1881 . Crestlize, Chio

Date and FIace of her Lirth Aoz Gth, 1EC0 = Bickland Go., Chio

Datn -an:] p]an: of Ler deatﬁ S i et Buri.gr? by el

faes
5. Name of her father.. 2058 Moso SR "

Date and place of his birth Jforil 28; 1817 = Theelire, Ve Va.

Date-and place of his morriage.. J80s 2378, 1845 - Richland Oce, Ohio

Date and place of his death . Dicd Dec. 10%h, 1285 Busiad . COrestiipe, Chlo. ... :
6. Name of mother of pioneer’s wife (full maiden)... 3205012 wilt 2ller

Date and place of her birth..Fo%e 558, 1827 - Comberlend Co., Penn. e

Date and place of her death.. e 19%k, 1E51 i Buried Cresiline, Ohio

7. Names of p;uneer's brothers and sisters with dates of birth, marriage and death, with names of pevsons to whom

£ ik Ha1T 1ESE.Tiaa. ]85858
they were married Mozsoret Ann-Torn Cot. T.ﬂ'.'fa_._J.-_S_‘.‘.F.—.rr:-:2I‘l".i!?f....’:.}.ﬁ_ﬂ':l}_!':‘.a.t... a1l A50E=Diad 1205,

Alezender llcilzen - Born June 27ih, 1514 - Di=d 1811
_ Wlliem Melkeen - " Sept, 2nd, 181 1898

oeoh Hokann - n LA L 1 s "
i lugEria MoKeon | e ] AT % 13827
2, HoKean - ! R

CHRVEES . BOWERS MemomiaL mustum

A 26096/




9.

8.

*
Names of pioneer's wife's brothers /7

sisters with dates of birth, marriage and death, tMnames of persons Lo whom they were married.

Elizebeth Wilt Moss ~ Born Nove 5, 1846 - Richlend Co., Ohio = Marricd Cyrus Xubee Feb.

20th, 1866~ Died Nov. 19th, 1920,

Mary Hulda Moss - Born Octe. 3rd 1843 - Richland Coe, Ohio ~ Marrisd Reobert Wilson

Oct. 23rd 1865.

Jacob Elven Moss -Born Jan. 22nd, 1850 - Richlend Co., Ohio - Died June 16th, 1805,

Odelphis Jane Moss - Born Nove 12th, 1855 - Richland Co., Ohio - Married Henry Cariisle

Septe 11th, 1877 -Crestline, Ohio~ Died Jen., 23rd, 1929 - Ruried Crestline, Ohio

Marla Ettz Eleanor Moss -Born Aug. 6th, 1861, Richland Co., Ohioc ~larried May 10th, 1551e

Jele McKean,

Williem Miller Moss-;“lgorn Jen. 27th, 1867-larried Florsnce Nessman-liay 8th, 1888,

In the following space give as complete a list as you can of the children, grandchildren and great grandchildren of the pioneer couple. Give
all the dates and places of their births, deaths, and marriages. Give the full maiden name of all women married into the line. If you can,
give the dates of birth and death of all those married into the line. If you have information concerning the ancestry of any of them, give it

on a supplemental page. You are asked ONLY for what you have. Carry this information down to 1905.

1, John FRoss McFean -Born Jen. 20th, 1883 -Crestline, Ohio-Married to Anneite J. Ahrens

Dec. 19th, 1918 at New York City.

2s Mzrla Fove McKean —Born July 3lst, 1884-Crestline, Ohio-Married to Carey Demeree,

3

Dece ,23+3,1913 at Santa Ana, Ca2lif,.
Della Rebecca McKean-Born Nov. 16ih, 183E-Crestline, Ohio-Married to John F., Talbott,

L,

Yay 15, 1917 -Riverside, Calif,

Be

Jzcob Eebert MeXean-Born Octe Tth, 1888-Crestline, Ohio~Killed Feb., 11th, 101&-

" Jennings, Las-Airplane accidént.

Helen Marsuerite MeKesn - Born Wove 13%th, 1804 -Santa Ana, C2lif.- Married Williom

6o

Wallace Wiemen -Sept. 25, 191& - Redvwocd City, Calif. ’

Robert loss HMcKean - Born Feb. 9th, 1903 - Santa Ana, Calif.

Childred of FeyeDemmree) Borbare Elesnor - Bora Octe 11%h, 1915
A Doris Sue - Born ilove 20th, 1018 :
and Carey Demaree ) Patricia Pee-Born April 16, 1923

Children of Helen Wieman} iaO"S Yolen - éom May.'lOth, 1923

/
and V. Wo Tieman )

licut. Jacob Egbert McKean wes xilled in airplane accident during the Torld Var, at -

Jennings, lo., while stationed ot Iake Chorles, La. Was irstructor and Pirst Lieut,

Buried a.f, Santa fne, Colif,

Lieut. John Ross McKean served durinz Vorld Tar on Transport Henderson. Then

trensferred to "Cormorant" Mine Sweeper as Commander and Capte in North Sea.

Decorated wif:h Naval Cross for Distinguished Service - a2t Portsmouth, N. K., Nov. 1llth,

1920,

—r
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In the space below give interesting fac{" " life of pioneer—i. e., where he lived before cor™to California or the Middle West; when he
arrived; the route and method by which he came; what his business we. and other facts of Luportance.

Jacob M, UcKeen - Born in Ohio, came to California October 22nd, 192,  Was in

Dry Goods Business in Ohio. In Califorria - Grocery and Real Estate Business

until death.

Two sons, Lieut. John Ross McKeen and 1st Lieut, Jacob Fghert McKesn served inm .

World Var 1S17-1918.

Lieut. John Ross McEKean was in Mavy ~_E_n1isted in Nevy Jan. 17th, 1600 .at Sen

Francisco.  When the fleet went around the world he wes on the Virgzinis. Step

by step he rose to Ensign Comnission =Then Jr, Lieut, =Then Sr. Lieut. Finelly

he wes given command of Mine Sweeper "Cormorant" =nd oxier_e:’._to_ﬂmu_e,helpﬂ,__‘

sweep_up’the Mines laid duringz the war. Retuvnred to U. Se 3in 1019 om@ wng

__glven Naval Cross for Distin guished Service in the North Sea.  Wes Commanding

Officer of Eobolink later. Then transferred to Pacific Cozet and siven
—command of. the Mine Sveeper "Tern¥, After severa) more changes as¥ed for reiirement

in 1930, Living in San Diego, G21lif., NOW.

Lieut, Jacob Egbert McKean enlisted in Vorld War ten the Imited Stetoee entered,

Took his aviation course at Berkeley, Ce14f and San Diszgo, North Island. XKilled

Feb, 11tn, 1918 during cross country flight., He was instructor et Iiake Chawrl es,

La, Buried in Santa fna, Calif.




.atistics from:

AUTHORITIES: The abovt

1. Family Bible (or recorcls) original]y belonging to

residence

Now in the possession of residence
Published 1n the year Ly at
Known as, . Bible

(If Bibles (or records) Belong’ing to more thanAone person are quoted. List t}xem)

2. Personal recollections of residence

Member of Family Ouly

Information given to residence

(If more than one person 1s quoted. list) :

3. Letter addressed to residence
dated 8 ig’ ned - residence
Now in the possession of ) residence

(If more than one letter 1s quoted. list)

4. Cemetery or tombstone records located at

5. Legal records of any type (Jescription and location givcn) '

The foregoing statements concerning the records of my family (or my husband’s fami]y) are true and accurate copics from the
authocities quoterl. :

Signedz
(Family Membcr)
Residence..
Date
California Society, Dauglmters of the American Revolution
Genealogical Research Committee
NAME OF CHAPTER... : CITY
CHAPTER CHAIRMAN ‘ RESIDENCE

. .
Thl& paper was recexvcd on

Signcdi

irro. . M -





